
From: Hughes, James D.
To: Cassandra Durkin
Subject: RE: B20E067 8500 Glendale Ave
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:58:00 PM
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Here is the G&D Base map. Has John already recorded the plat dedicating the 30 for Glendale?

From: Hughes, James D. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:24 PM
To: 'Cassandra Durkin' 
Subject: RE: B20E067 8500 Glendale Ave
Cassandra,
I have spoken with both John and Scott about the overlapping area. Right now John is using the
neighboring lot for materials storage (including earthwork), and access to the arroyo. We don’t
resolve disputes over which operator is responsible, we hold them both responsible for the (support
activity) that John is doing on Scott’s property. Hopefully they can agree and work out the details of
who is responsible for the controls, inspection, and stabilization. In the overlap. Scott must have a
SWPPP and these two could share a SWPPP.
I already have a lot of pictures and will get more to better document the divide. You draw a line, I
will draw a line, John draws a line, and Scott draws a line, hopefully we can agree and the agreement
is clearly spelled out in the SWPPP(s). Define the area of overlap and see if john’s total exceeds an
acre.
Note that John’s lot is 1.000000 acres including half of the Glendale right of way. The disturbed area
includes the dirt portion of the right of way, 22’ of the 30’ right of way is dirt and is included on both
Construction Sites. John’s earthwork piles clearly crossed the south property line and the west
property line. I am open to the idea that John’s “Construction Site” is a hair less than one acre, but
right now the evidence says its more. Scott Ashcraft has to agree to the divide between the two
Construction Sites Especially if he takes all responsibility for the overlap area. See Scott’s violation
letter and inspection report attached and his contact info is in the report.
Sorry if I can’t answer your question outright, but it depends on how these two operators cooperate.
cid:image003.jpg@01D41F50.A8AE0A90

DOUG HUGHES, P.E., CFM
principal engineer construction SWQ
o 505.924.3420
e jhughes@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
From: Cassandra Durkin [mailto:cassandra@inspectionsplus.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:58 PM
To: Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabq.gov>
Subject: B20E067 8500 Glendale Ave

mailto:/O=EXCHANGEORG1/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HUGHES JAMES D76F
mailto:cassandra@inspectionsplus.com
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
https://www.cabq.gov/planning
mailto:cassandra@inspectionsplus.com
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
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July 1, 2019 
 
 
Don Briggs, P.E. 
Don Briggs Engineering, LLC 
5324 Oakledge Ct. NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87120 
 
 
RE: 8500 Glendale Ave. NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 05/28/19 
 Hydrology File: B20D067 
 
 
Dear Mr. Briggs: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your resubmittal received 06/25/2019, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit, Grading Permit, and for action by the DRB on 
Site Plan for Building Permit. 
 
Please note that prior to Building Permit, an Engineer’s Certification of the compacted pad and 
grading, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For Non-Subdivision is 
required.   
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
 
Also as a reminder, please provide the drainage easement along the 100 year floodplain line 
granted to the City prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  Please submit this on the 4th floor 
of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required. The Permanent Easement form can be obtained at 
the Hydrology Section’s webpage. This must be recorded prior to submitting the Agreement and 
Covenant recording. 
 
https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section  
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Please provide the Agreement and Covenant to the City prior to Permanent Release of 
Occupancy.  Please submit this on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required. 


 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     


 


Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 







 


City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 


Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 1 1 / 2 0 1 8 ) 


 
 
 


Project Title:   Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     
DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:     
Legal Description:     
City Address:     


 
 


Applicant:   Contact:     
Address:     
Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     


 
Owner:   Contact:     
Address:     
Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 


 


TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:_____ PLAT (___# OF LOTS)  ____ RESIDENCE  ____ DRB SITE ____ ADMIN SITE 
 
   IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:     Yes        No  


 


DEPARTMENT: _____ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION  _____ HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE 
 


Check all that Apply: 
 
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 
  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
  PAD CERTIFICATION 
  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
   DRAINAGE REPORT  
  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
  CLOMR/LOMR 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)   
  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 
 
 
 
 


 


TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 


   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL 
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 


   OTHER (SPECIFY)   


DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   
 
 
 COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   
 
 FEE PAID:   
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1 MAX
4.5'


Residence
EGL


HGL


Concrete Scour Wall 3/8" Pump 


Mix in 8" wide trench with rebar 


along east property lines. Extend 


to ESB


ESB


Thalweg


5' Garden Wall


A A


1.0'


Type L, ANGULAR RIP RAP 1.2' THICK


10.2'


2.4'


5'


NON WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC


GROUND


RTI - Q=673cfs


RTI - Q=290cfs


1.0'


PL


5498.3


5483.6


5' Garden Wall


No more than 18" retainage


8" Wide Scour Wall


Precipitation Zone 3


100 yr 6 hr Storm


Offsite Basin 24.6124 ac. 1072117.1 sq ft Determined by DB


Historic (Allowable)


Land 


Treatment
Percent Area (ac.)


Excess 


Precipitation 


(in.)


Unit Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs/ac.)


Runoff 


Volume    (ac. 


Ft.)


Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs)


Comments


A 20.00% 4.92 0.66 1.87 0.27 9.21 Natural Ground


B 20.00% 4.92 0.92 2.60 0.38 12.80 Landscaped Areas


C 34.00% 8.37 1.29 3.45 0.90 28.87 Compacted earth


D 26.00% 6.40 2.36 5.02 1.26 32.12 Impervious Areas


TOTAL 100.00% 24.61 1.37 2.81 83.00


RTI Flows at Ventura (Camino Arroyo) 290


673


Total 1046.00


Hydrology Calculations


Additional Offsite Watershed Assuming Full Development


DON BRIGGS
Engineering LLC


505-249-4843


donbriggsengineering@gmail.com


5324 Oakledge Ct. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87120


Precipitation Zone 3


100 yr 6 hr Storm


Basin D1 Area = 0.89 ac. 38768.4 sq ft Determined by DB


Historic (Allowable)


Land 


Treatment
Percent Area (ac.)


Excess 


Precipitation 


(in.)


Unit Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs/ac.)


Runoff 


Volume    (ac. 


Ft.)


Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs)


Comments


A 20.00% 0.18 0.66 1.87 0.01 0.33 Natural Ground


B 20.00% 0.18 0.92 2.60 0.01 0.46 Landscaped Areas


C 34.00% 0.30 1.29 3.45 0.03 1.04 Compacted earth


D 26.00% 0.23 2.36 5.02 0.05 1.16 Impervious Areas


TOTAL 100.00% 0.89 1.37 0.10 3.00


4420.24 cu ft


Proposed 0.89 ac. 38768.4 sq ft Determined by DB


Land 


Treatment
Percent Area (ac.)


Excess 


Precipitation 


(in.)


Unit Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs/ac.)


Runoff 


Volume (ac. 


Ft.)


Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs)


Comments


A 10.00% 0.09 0.66 1.87 0.00 0.17 Natural Ground


B 36.00% 0.32 0.92 2.60 0.02 0.83 Landscaped Areas


C 30.00% 0.27 1.29 3.45 0.03 0.92 Compacted earth


D 24.00% 0.21 2.36 5.02 0.04 1.07 Impervious Areas


TOTAL 100.00% 0.89 1.35 0.10 2.99


4363.38 cu ft


Water Quality Retention Volume           = 0.42" x 9304.416 sq ft 325.65 cu ft.


% Change -1% 0%


DIFFERENCE


Runoff 


Volume    (ac. 


ft.)


Peak 


Discharge 


(cfs)


0.00 -0.01


-57 (cu. ft.)


Pond only Water Quality Volume


Hydrology Calculations


8500 Glendale NE


Q100 = 1033 cfs


SLOPE 0.01587 ft/ft


THALWEG ELEVATION 5490.8 ft


HGL DEPTH = D100 2.28 ft


HGL ELEVATION 5493.08 ft


EGL ELEVATION 5493.84 ft


AREA = 147.73 sq ft


VELOCITY = 6.99 fps


VELOCITY HEAD = 0.76 ft


FROUDE# 1.01


LATERAL EROSION (Erosion Setback)


Qd = 0.2(Q100) 206.6 cfs (Dominant Discharge)


ESB=(0.92+4.6*log(Qd)Qd^0.4 = 98 ft (EQ 3.81b)


VERTICAL EROSION (Scour Depth)


PARALLEL


Vs = Hv+(.73+(.14*3.14159*Fr^2)D100 = 3.45 ft (EQ 3.89)


SAFETY FACTOR 1.00 ft


REQUIRED SCOUR DEPTH 4.45 ft


PERPINDICULAR (ϴ = 90)


Vs = ((.73+(.14*3.14159*Fr^2)COS(ϴ) +(4*Fr^0.33)SIN(ϴ))D100 9.15 ft (EQ 3.90)


REQUIRED SCOUR DEPTH ELEVATION = 5486.35


TOP OF SCOUR WALL  =  EGL +1' = 5494.84


SCOUR WALL ROCK SIZING (Denver Urban Drainage Design Manual)


MINIMUM d50= 0.59 ft V(S)^.17/5.88  2:1 SS Max.


N for Riprap 0.036 N=0.0395(D50^1/6) 


Riprap Layer Thickness 1.2 ft 2(d50)


SCOUR CALCULATIONS (SEDG)


CROSS SECTION 204.95


ADDITIONAL OFFSITE BASIN AREA


Scour Depth 4.5


X Section Thalweg Btm SW EGL Top SW


129.16 5488.5 5484.0 5491.42 5492.42


158.02 5489.3 5484.8 5492.29 5493.29


181.29 5489.9 5485.4 5493.15 5494.15


204.95 5490.8 5486.3 5493.86 5494.86


230.01 5491.4 5486.9 5494.76 5495.76


255.92 5492.8 5488.3 5496.01 5497.01


277.76 5493.5 5489.0 5496.97 5497.97


SCOUR WALL CALCULATIONS


LEGEND


Basin Boundary
New Channel Centerline
Ponding Areas


Existing Contour


Design Contour
New 5' CMU Garden Wall


8500 Glendale
Grading & Drainage Plan


1 3


no more than 24" retainage
Existing Ground Spot Elevation


Design Spot Elevation


WALL CROSS SECTION B-B


DRAINAGE NARRATIVE 
 
This grading & drainage plan was prepared to support a building permit application for a new residence located at 
8500 Glendale NE (Lot 5, Block 17, Tract 1, Unit 3, NAA) in North Albuquerque Acres. The plan was prepared using 
allowable discharge rates based on land treatment percentages of A=20%, B=20%. C=34%, and D=26% and the 
hydrology methodology presented in Chapter 22.2 of the City of Albuquerque’s Development Process Manual 
(abbreviated method). 
 
The site is a 0.89 acre parcel located in Precipitation Zone 3. The site is impacted by the Camino Arroyo with an 
estimated flow rate of 1046cfs (RTI Flows @ Ventura + additional developed basin flow) at the property. The property 
is partially located in FEMA Flood Zone AO (Depth 2’) as shown on panel 35001C0133H.  Sewer and water service is 
available from ABCWUA. 
 
Stormwater impacts and mitigation requirements are determined by comparing runoff from the proposed developed 
conditions to the NAA allowable conditions (see Site Hydrology on this plan). Mitigation measures are designed to 
reduce developed runoff to at or below the NAA allowable. 
 
This analysis indicates that the site developed runoff will not exceed the allowable runoff in a 100yr. 6hr. rainfall event 
so ponding is not required.  
 
The offsite Camino Arroyo flow is passed through the property in its natural channel location. A hydraulic analysis of 
the Camino Arroyo was performed using the US Army’s HEC RAS software to determine the Hydraulic Grade Line, 
Energy Grade Line and flow velocity. The results of the analysis indicated the developed lot will have a minimum 2’ 
freeboard above the water surface and a 1’ freeboard above the Energy Grade Line at the South East corner. A 
Drainage Easement that encompasses the Energy Grade Line is proposed. The HEC RAS analysis is presented on 
Sheet 2 of 2. 
 
Due to the proximity of the home to the Camino Arroyo a scour analysis is required. Scour calculations were 
performed using the equations presented in AMAFCA’s Sediment and Erosion Design Guide. The Erosion Setback is 
calculated at 98’ and the parallel scour depth at 4.5’ (3.5’ + 1’ Safety Factor) and 10.2’ (9.2’ + 1’) for the perpendicular 
scour depth.. As the home will be located within the Erosion Setback a scour wall is required for this development. The
scour wall design is presented on this plan. 
 
Construction of public infrastructure is required with this development. This infrastructure is shown on Sheet 3 of 3 and 
will be completed through the Development Review Board process. 
 
 


GENERAL NOTES 
Contractor is responsible for utility spots and controlling sediment deposition and erosion during construction. 
 
A concrete washout bin must be provided as per Bernalillo County MS4 Permit requirements. 
 
All disturbed area due to construction must be reseeded or landscaped following construction. 


B20D067
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THICKEN RIP RAP LAYER TO 2.5' FOR 5' AT WEST END


CONCRETE SCOUR WALL W/REBAR REINFORCEMENT


CHANNEL SLOPE = 0.034 ft/ft EAST SCOUR WALL


DON BRIGGS
Engineering LLC


505-249-4843


donbriggsengineering@gmail.com


5324 Oakledge Ct. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87120


8500 Glendale
HEC RAS Analysis


2 3


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


SCOUR WALL PROFILE
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Hi Doug!!
A prospective customer emailed this to me. He said you gave him my number. I looked at your letter.
As you stated this property is less than 1 acre but it is next to an arroyo that drains to the El Camino
Pond then to the MS4 and the River via the North Diversion Channel Outfall Sedimentation Basin. He
called me and complained about having to spend money that he does not have for a SWPPP. My
question to you is this: In the interest of saving time (for me) and money (for the prospect), and
since the site is relatively small, would you accept an Erosion Control Plan and Inspections with a
maintenance contract?
The citation that you referenced states that only an Erosion Control Plan and Inspections are
required:
(A) For projects that disturb one acre or more, or less than one acre but are part of a larger

common plan of development exceeding one acre, the property owner is to provide the
Construction General Permit (CGP) Electronic Notice of Intent (eNOI) documentation
that contains the property owner name and contact information a minimum of 14 days
prior to earth disturbance and prior to obtaining Work Order or Building Permit
approval. To be accepted, the eNOI is to be properly filled out and certified. If the eNOI
is a Low Erosivity Waiver by the contractor, then an Erosion and Sediment Control
Permit per § 14-5-2-11(B) is to be approved by the city.

(B) For projects that are less than one acre and are not part of a larger common plan of
development, but meet the criteria as specified in § 14-5-2-12(B)(6), an approved
Erosion and Sediment Control Permit is required prior to earth disturbance, Work Order
approval and Building Permit approval.

(1) The Erosion and Sediment Control Permit or eNOI holder must be either the owner of
the property or an authorized agent of the owner in order for the permit to legally
cover the activities occurring at the site. If the permit holder is other than the owner,
evidence of delegation of authority acceptable to the city shall be provided prior to
issuance of a permit by the city.

(2) A project will be approved for earth disturbance, work order, or building permit only upon
approval of plans and conditions by the City Engineer.
14-5-2-12 (B) (6) Sites with less than one acre of total land disturbance and that are not part of
a larger common plan of development shall be required to obtain an Erosion and Sediment
Control Permit if:
(a) The site is identified as having a significant potential for erosion, based on observation or
site characteristics including very steep topography;
(b) The site is known to contain contaminated soils; or
(c) The site is directly adjacent to receiving waters such as directly connected storm drains,
directly connected concrete arroyos or the Rio Grande.
(d) The site contains a building to be demolished and the building is 10,000 square feet or
larger and was built or renovated prior to January 1,1980.
Thank You,
Cassandra Durkin, CPESC, CESSWI
Environmental Compliance Manager
Inspections Plus
504 El Paraiso Rd NE Ste B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505-344-9410
oIIIIIIIIo
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